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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 5:53 PM

To: 'Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei'

Cc: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Our ref: M556767   TP vehicle: SLQ5475Z

Dear Jasmine, 

 

The market value for SLQ 5475Z is $86K - 87K (est) as at April 2018. 

 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei [mailto:jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com]  

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 6:10 PM 

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Our ref: M556767 TP vehicle: SLQ5475Z 

 
Hi Shirley, 

 

Attach the PARF/COR rebate for your attention. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Have a nice day ahead. 

 

Jasmine Lok 

Executive, Claims Services (Motor) 

Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com 

 

      

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.  16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581  I  Tel +65 

6220 9644  I  Fax +65 6225 6371  I Co. Reg. No. 200412212G  I  http://www.msig.com.sg/  I  Follow us 

on        
 

 

 

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 1 November, 2018 4:21 PM 
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To: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Our ref: M556767 TP vehicle: SLQ5475Z 

 

Dear Jasmine, 

 

Kindly provide us the log card. 

 

 

 
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

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2018 3:50 PM 

To: 'Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei' <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: Our ref: M556767 TP vehicle: SLQ5475Z 

 

Dear Jasmine, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Dear Shirley, 

 

Kindly assist. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei [mailto:jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 1 November, 2018 3:37 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; MI <mi@aispl.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'AIS-LOOI' <aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg> 

Subject: Our ref: M556767 TP vehicle: SLQ5475Z 

 

 

Dear all, 

 

Please let us have the market value as at 25.04.2018 

 

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

 
 

 
 

 


